
 

ESTATE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT/ELECTRICAL 
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Ref. NITT/EMD/EMC/AE(E)/CAMC for all zone/Pre-bid Meeting/2020                                    Dt: 17.07.2020     

 

Minutes of the Pre bid meeting Minutes - Amendment  

Tenders for 

1. Tender for Hiring of Manpower / Human resources for Operation of 11/0.433 kV 

Substations with D.G. Sets,11 kV Ring Main Units and Maintenance of Solar Power 

plants, Attending fuse of calls and other panels connected to the system (on outsourcing 

basis) for a period of one year.  

2. Tender for Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract of HT installations Electrical 

System. 

3. Tender for Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (Electrical System) of LT 

installations and fuse of calls for Institute Zone.  

4. Tender for Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (Electrical System) of LT 

installations and fuse of calls for Hostel & Quarters Zone. 
 

Tender Reference No’s: 

1. NITT/EMD/EMC/AE(E)/Outsource-HOM/Enq.No.01/2020 

2. NITT/EMD/EMC/AE(E)/Outsource-HT/Enq.No.02/2020 

3. NITT/EMD/EMC/AE(E)/Outsource-LT/Enq.No.03/2020 

4. NITT/EMD/EMC/AE(E)/Outsource-LT/Enq.No.04/2020 

 

 

Minutes of the Pre bid meeting is held on 17th July 2020 at 11.00 A.M in through Video Conference 

 

 

Sl.no 
Clarifications/Doubts sought by the 

bidders 

Reply of the Selection Committee, 

NIT, Trichy 

1 
Whether the contract period is extendable 

for another two years? 

No, The period of contract is extendable 

for one year only based on satisfactory 

performance with the same rate and T&C. 

Corrigendum will be made. 

2 

As in Pre-Qualification Criteria Sl.No.2 

the reputed educational institute/ reputed 

Pvt. Ltd., company is acceptable? 

Yes, reputed educational institute/ reputed 

Pvt. Ltd., company is acceptable 

3 
Enq.No.4 in Hostel and Quarters Zone 

Item No 192 & 193 is the same items? 

No, For item No.193 is Supply and laying 

of 6 SWG G.I wire. It will be corrected 

and in BoQ in the Corrigendum. 

4 

Enq.No.4 in item No. 201 unit is 

mentioned in Meter?  

 

No, it will be corrected into 'each' and 

corrigendum will be made. 

5 

For Point wiring, there is no provision of 

Group B & C for maximum limit of 

Running meter?  

 

Kindly refer the CPWD works manual. As 

per the CPWD manual will be followed. 

http://www.nitt.edu/
mailto:emc@nitt.edu


Sl.no 
Clarifications/Doubts sought by the 

bidders 

Reply of the Selection Committee, 

NIT, Trichy 

6 
Whether exemption of EMD is applicable 

for NSIC or MSME? 
NSIC & MSME is acceptable. 

7 
In modular switches and socket, make of 

Legrand is not included? 
Mentioned makes is acceptable.  

8 Mosquito lights are not available in BoQ? 
It will be added and corrected in the BoQ 

in the Corrigendum. 

 

At the end of the pre bid meeting with above contractors, the bidders were informed to furnish 

complete set of documents as per E-Tender procedure. As per the committee recommendation 

the last date is extended till 04.08.2020. All the bidders were requested to quote as per the 

revised tender document only. 

  

Committee Members  


